Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshujain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 5:20 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Subject: FW: 42 U Rack

Please find the mail trail.

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Friday, 12 April 2024 at 5:17 PM

To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Cec: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>, HO IT Support
<ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>, Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: 42 U Rack

Hi Divyanshuiji,

As discussed over the call, please add one tray for the 42 U rack to mount the other pending devices.

For IT-related Support: Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.
Self Service: https://app.assetinfinity.com/Account/MultiTenantLogin




Disclaimer: Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.
Thanks for reaching out to IT Helpdesk. Have a nice day.

Praful Surve

+91 9321448985

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,

Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point,

Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
Camtering CuarCoa”  FFA . ghrbiab 4"' ["FS iiRAVEL RETAIL
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From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 6:09 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: 42 U Rack

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Praful

As discussed with you all the it material are get fitted in the 42u rack

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

Date: Friday, 5 April 2024 at 11:14 AM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cec: Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: 42 U Rack

Dear Samrat

As discussed with you please find the 42U rack price mentioned below.

42 U Rack 600* 600 — 42000+ GST

24U rack - 1000*600- 23000+ GST

Difference = 19000+ GST

Freight =7000 ( including 24U rack return)
Discounted Freight = 5000 only for semolina.

Total = 24000+ GST

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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